

ACSAA Alumni Meeting  
November 15, 2023  
Afton Town Hall, Afton NY

Present: Ernie Cutting, Wendy Poyer, Michelle Landis, Jeff Schultes, Caleb Schultes, Daron Schultes, Glenda Schrantz, Kathy Willis, Keith Willis, Mike Lurenz, Holly Lurenz

Meeting was called to order by E. Cutting at 6:26 p.m.

Minutes: Minutes of previous meeting were discussed and moved for approval by Wendy Poyer, seconded by Jeff Schultes.

Treasurer's Report: A written report was provided to each member present. Discussion followed. Keith mentioned that the Briggs scholarship money was turned over to the alumni association. Will write a check for \$500 for this year's winner; \$1500 next year. Some of the funds were placed in a savings account and some in a 3 year CD.

Newsletter: Discussion of the mailing of the newsletter. Should it be sent 1<sup>st</sup> class postage or bulk mailing. It was decided to send this newsletter 1<sup>st</sup> class postage so any newsletters that did not reach their address provided they would be returned to Wendy so she could update the database. Fall newsletter will be mailed to all paid members. Daron moved to send the a hard copy of the newsletter to all members via 1<sup>st</sup> class postage, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Glenda. Will use Wendy's return address for the newsletter. Wendy will touch base with Scott for mailing labels to be sent to the printers. It was also decided to leave the box top information off of the newsletter.

Discussion regarding the passing of Scott's father. \$100 will be mailed to charity/in lieu of flowers. Wendy and Ernie will try to get the obituary information so the check could be mailed.

Military Scholarship: Keith was contacted by the Class of '74 about the possibility of a scholarship for a student going into the military after graduation. Keith stated he would need the \$1000 donation from the Class of '74 by June 1<sup>st</sup> if it will be awarded in 2024 or 2025. He will check and see when the Class would want it to begin.

Bench: Discussion regarding the bench for out front of the Town Hall. Ernie will look into the cost and what kind of benches could be purchased and bring the information to the next meeting. Also, discussion regarding an alumni banner to be used in the parades.

Discussion regarding a meeting to put postage of the newsletters for mailing. The date of Dec. 13<sup>th</sup> was decided, if it was needed.

Next meeting: February 21, 2024, with a snow date of March 6, 2024.

Motion by Jeff Schultes to adjourn, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Daron Schultes. Meeting adjourned at 7:09 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,  
Mike Lurenz, Secretary